



ALSTON & BIRD

90 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10016
212-210-9400 | Fax: 212-210-9444

Elizabeth A. Buckel

Direct Dial: 212-210-1289

Email: Elizabeth.buckel@alston.com

August 30, 2022

MEMO ENDORSED

VIA CM/ECF

The Honorable Colleen McMahon
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street, Room 24A
New York, NY 10007

Extension granted
Colleen McMahon
8/30/2022

Re: *Jaghori v. Arby's Restaurant Group, Inc. et al.*, No. 1:22-cv-05806-CM (S.D.N.Y.)

Dear Judge McMahon:

We represent Arby's Restaurant Group, Inc. ("Arby's") and Inspire Brands, Inc. ("Inspire"; collectively with Arby's, "Defendants"). Pursuant to Rule I(D) of Your Honor's Individual Rules of Practice in Civil Cases and Local Rule 7.1(d), we write to respectfully request an extension of Defendants' time to answer or otherwise respond to the Complaint until October 1, 2022 (a 30-day extension).

Defendants seek this extension to allow them sufficient time to complete their investigation of the allegations asserted in the Complaint, prepare their response, and engage in additional discussions with Plaintiff's counsel concerning a resolution of this matter. This is Defendants' second request for an extension to this deadline, and the previous request was granted (*see* Dkt. 10). Defendants presently have until September 1, 2022 to answer or otherwise respond to the Complaint, and the requested extension does not affect any other scheduled dates. We conferred with Plaintiff's counsel, and Plaintiff consents to this request.

We are available at Your Honor's convenience should Your Honor require any additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Elizabeth A. Buckel

Elizabeth A. Buckel

cc: Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF)
Robert Abiri (Custodio & Dubey LLP)